Courcelle Organ - Slavic Evangelical Church

Location

Tooronga Road,, MALVERN VIC 3144 - Property No B6140

Municipality

STONNINGTON CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 18, 2004

A single-manual chamber organ of six stops built in the 1860's by the London organbuilder John Courcelle and one of the seven pipe organs which he is known to have sent to Victoria at the time. Its earliest known location is thought to have been the private chapel of "Rose Hill", Toorak, the property of William Philpott, and it was later placed in "Noorilim", Murchison, the property of William Irving Winter-Irving. The date of its arrival at Malvern is unknown. The instrument retains its elegant grained-timber case, with classical cornice and four flats of dummy pipes, brass builder's nameplate, action and pipework. Classified: 14/12/1989

Hermes Number 66847

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <u>http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</u>